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3M 6-50 No. 137—TITLE TO REAL ESTATE-W. A, Seybt & Co., Office Supplies, Greenville, S. C.

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, Por Trae Consideration See Affidavi
Book 15 Page 27

COUNTY ©OF GREENVILLE

in the State aforesald, . . .
(the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), have granted, bargained. sold and released, and by these

presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said .. Erglie. G.. Tidwell, =zs8 Trustee for

Norman S. Garrilson, her ruccessors, heirs snd sssigns, on the terms

and conditions, and for the purposes, hereinsfter mentloned,

all that piece, parcel or lot of land in Gantt Township, Greenville
County, State of South Carolina , ‘

"On the old Staunton ®ridcre Road, havine the folloring cources
end distrnces, according to survey snd plat made by W, J, Riddle,
Surveyor, Februsry 12, 19730:

BEGINNING at an iron pin on the Staunton Bridese Rosd, corner nf
Trect No. 2 of the Mary E. Pryne lands nov owned by S. W. Hunter, =nd
runnling thence with hies l4ine N. 38-10 VW, 798 feet to stone. corner of
L. E. Garrieson; thence with hie line 8., 51-30 W, 3018 feet to stone
on bank of Seluds River, nesr mnuth nf branch; thence »ith the meanders
nf Saluda River in a southesesternly directinn 1731 fert, more or less,
to a stake, conrner nf Trect Nn, 1 of the Mary E. Payne lends. now
owned by S. W. Hunter; trence with hie line N, L3.70 T, 766 feet to
eteake; thence N. 2% E, 1068 feet to ctone; thence N, 2 E, 450 feet
to 1ron mnin in 01d Stsuntsoan Bridee Ro=d; thence with seld rnrd the
following cources =nd dietances to the beginning corner: N. 6L.53 E,
726 feet, N, 68-10 E. 281 feet, N. 7L_h5 E, 192,5 feet, »nd N. 54_-50 E,
18,7 feet, conteining 76.30 =rres, more or less, snd beins =11 thst
remeins of the Eestsate lsnds of the gaid Mery E, Payne, feceased. See
plat nov an file in the above entitled cacel. (The cere Jurt referred
to 1le Auetin ™, Payne, et sl. vsa. S=amuel Psyne, et =2l. County Court
far fireenville County).

The foresnine ~roverty ic described in e deed of E. Inman, Msster,
to N. 8. Garriron ond Alice M. Garrison, dated March 5, 1830, a=nd
recorded in the P.M.C. Office for Greenville Cnunty in Deed Boonk Vol. 1H9Q,
at paces ?28A-287, and in deed of J. V. Luneford, et nl. *o N. S, Gsrrison,
dsted November 1, 1941, and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville
County 1n Deed Book 239, vere 116; 1lecs, however, 15 acres conveyed
by N, 8, Garrison snd Allice N. Garrison to R, G. Garrison on the 3rd
dsy of Janusry, 1940, which deed is recorded in the R.M.C. Office for
Greenville County in Deed Book Vol. 217, vare 86; =and slso less 2.7
acres deeded by N. 5. Garrieson tn Esgele G, Tldwell by deed dated
November 12, 1949, and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenvilile
County in Vol. 396 at page U9, i

Also 211 thet piece, parcel or lot of 1lsnd in Gantt Townehip,
Greenville County, Stete of Snuth Carolina,'s parcel, plece of land
being better deserited se heing a part of land bounded by L. E. Garrison
an¢ N. S, Garrison, L. E. Garricon on N. and E.. and N. S. Garrison on
South #nd Saludes River on West, “eing one acre, more or leess, by agreed
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